GLASTONBURY FIRE DEPARTMENT

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINES

80G NUMBER: DRC-301 ISSUED DATE;  07-19-11 EFFECTIVE DATE:. 07-19-11
REVISION #: 2 REVISED DATE: 01-1i-16 EFFECTIVE DATE: 01-11-16
CATEGORY: ‘RADIO EQUIPMENT

SUB-CATERGORY: DEPARTMENT DIRECTIVE.

SUBJECT: USE OF PERSONAL MOBILE & PORTABLE PROHIBITED

Section 1 — Introduction

A, Objective

To prohibit the unauthorized: operation of a _non-ﬂ'epamnant- issued radio.

B. Applicability
'The use or transmission by a Department member, either ona mobile and /or portable radio that has riot
‘been issued by the Glastonbury Fire Department or authorized by-the Fire Chief'is prohibited. "At no time
duting either a fire-related incident or training evolution are personal mobile or portable radios to be used
by Firé Departinent personnel.

C. References

None

Seotion 11 — Guideline
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GLASTONBURY FIRE'DEPARTMENT

PLEASE POST
DIRECTIVE NUMBER: 2010-4
TO: CAPTAINS
FROM: . 'MICHAEL THURZ, ACTING CHIEF
RE: ‘Mobile and Portabie Radios
Date:- July 19, 2010

The use or transmission by a Department member, eithéron a mobile and /or portable radio that hias not been issued
by the Glastonbury Fire Departmient or authorized by the Fire Chief is prohibited: At fio time during either 2 fire-
related inciderit or training evolution are personal mobile or portable radios to be used by Fire Department
personnel.
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